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Inspections - Re: 136 Commercial Street

From: Robert Wiener <rwiener@portlandmaine.gov>

To: Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 5/2/2016 9:40 AM

Subject: Re: 136 Commercial Street

CC: Glenn Harmon <gharmon@oakpoint.com>, <rwiener@gapps.portlandmaine.gov>, ...

The storefront renovations are part of a multi phase HP application - 2016-035 - which includes
alterations to the rear rooftop addition. At the 4/20/16 HP Board meeting, staff was authorized to finish
the review of the storefront alterations. It is 2016-035 to which these drawings pertain. As far as I know,
no building permit has been filed yet for the storefront, but perhaps these drawings will serve for the
building permit as well.

A separate building permit application, 2016-00694, for a new dormer on the front roof, is in the system.
This front dormer was approved by the HP Board in February.

Rob

On Mon, May 2, 2016 at 8:24 AM, Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

What permit would this go to?

>>> "Glenn Harmon" <gharmon@oakpoint.com> 4/29/2016 4:24 PM >>>

Good afternoon all, attached please find stamped documents for the storefront phase of this project. Please
contact me with any questions, thanks

Glenn
GLENN L. HARMON | Senior Architect

TEL 207.283.0193 | FAX 207.283.4283

www.oakpoint.com | gharmon@oakpoint.com
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THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL TO WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or person responsible for delivering
this message, you are hereby notified that any distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If this communication is
received in error, or has been forwarded without permission of the author, please notify us immediately by telephone or return email.
Thank you.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Robert Wiener

Preservation Compliance Coordinator
City of Portland

(207) 756-8023
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